
l'lie jIIa(stel, Uniwersilyj .-1Jonth1y.[ec

thoughits of th-~ licaut 'vas oiy ev'i1 conitinuai.lly," pierced liini to
the quick, and it scenied as if the Iminister made hiis whdo1e ser-
mon anl initentional, persoia~l thrust at himui.

This service wvas effe.ctive, like thiat in the Wesleyan Chapel
upon Spurgeon, in the conversion of the( youngr appreD.tlce. ''i

mornin,(r hiad another surprise in store for hîmni in the unexpected
meeting with ]lis employer at the door at thie close of the service.
Of course, hiereaiter the converted a-pl,-enitice becanie the bu tt of
ridicule anion 'g Iis shop-miates.

Inivestigration into the Baptist bolief wvith the help of Bible
and dictionary follow'ed biis conversion and ere lonz lie 'vas led
to abandon hiis Episcopal views and identify imself withi the
Baptist people.

is fellowsbip with Baptist deacons at this time wvas always
a happy memnory to iiin. Thlrongh their direction, because of
hiis willincrncess, hie was led to tract distribution and exhortation
ut religions services, for one deacon remarked " Ome free man is
worthi two press men." Sundays becarne very bnsy days to Iiim
religriously. Ilis labors hiad tlieir outward compensation some-
tirnes iii ingyratitude, expressed too at timies iii the concrete
fashion of rotten eggs.

In 1836 the youth Joseph Chiandler emigrated to Amnerica,
making, Toronto bis home for a tiïne. He often referrcd to the
joy,. even to tears, thzt lie experienced over the first gospel ser-
mon hie hecard in Canada. In TIoronto lie followved Iiis trade,
beingr eniployed as head cutter. Here hie managed to save of bis
wages, sufficient to enable imi to begiri bis course in the Mon-
treal Baptist Coflege in 1840.

Thioughi this college did not, exist long, it, sent ont, a number
of vworthies who have leEt the imprcss of their grodly caatr
and Labors upon the Baptist denomnination in Canada.

In 1843 the recent student fonind blis way to the Coaticook
Valley, 1-25 miles south-east of Alontreal in the district kniowni
as the Eastern Townships, thiat portion of Canada lying along
the bouudary between Qnebec and the States, originally settled
for the most, part by famnilies froin the Eastern States. Ie
located on a farm in the township of Burford wvhicli at, that
time wvas not, very thiickzly settled, and hiere lie began. Iis doubly

[Dec.


